

LONG BEACH PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Long Beach, New York

June 22, 2010

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Long Beach Board of Education is the authorized state agency responsible for setting educational policy in the district. It consists of five trustees, each serving a three-year term. Board members pay school taxes at the regular rate and receive no salary or other financial compensation.

All meetings, except executive sessions, are held before the public. Members of the public may address the Board of Education on any specific agenda item during special time reserved for that purpose prior to Board discussion and action. The public may also address the Board of Education on any matter of concern at a second public session after the Board of Education completes agenda action items. Visitors should not address the Board in public relative to questions or comments regarding specific staff members or specific students. Such concerns should be brought to the attention of appropriate staff or to Board members by telephone, in writing, or by scheduling a personal meeting, as appropriate to the circumstances.

Visitors' comments will be limited to five (5) minutes for each agenda item upon which comment is made. Visitors are precluded from speaking on any agenda item more than once during each meeting.

Sincerely,

Your Board of Education

**BOARD OF EDUCATION
Long Beach Public Schools
Regular Board Meeting – June 22, 2010
Long Beach Middle School**

AGENDA

PART I: REGULAR MEETING 7:30 P.M.

I. Pledge of Allegiance and Opening Remarks – Board President

Presentation of Special Olympics Certificates:

- *Stacey Duman, Coach*
- *Stephanie Esposito, Coach*

- *Aaron Banilevi, Participant*
- *Charles Butler, Participant*
- *Robert Forman, Participant*
- *Lauren Gach, Participant*
- *Bobby Greengus, Participant*
- *Keith Henderson, Participant*
- *Sophie Hoffman, Participant*
- *Anthony Hug, Participant*
- *Eric Jacobs, Participant*
- *Keegan McCarthy, Participant*
- *Max McCarthy, Participant*
- *Manny Muniz, Participant*
- *George Voyiatgis, Participant*

- *Michelle Bello, Student Volunteer*
- *Stephania Flores, Student Volunteer*
- *Shi Yu He, Student Volunteer*
- *Natalie Torres, Student Volunteer*
- *Andrea Mendoza, Student Volunteer*
- *Melanie Simons, Student Volunteer*

- *Zoe Casey, Teacher Assistant*
- *Ann Deliso, Teacher Assistant*
- *Brian Hanratty, Jr., Teacher Assistant*
- *Kim Leone, Teacher Assistant*
- *Stephanie Kornacki, Teacher Assistant*

II. Report of Superintendent of Schools

- Update on Capital Projects
- Middle School Field and Scoreboard Design

- III. Board of Education Comments
- IV. Questions and Comments from the Public - Items on Tonight's Agenda Only
- V. Presentations:
 - Dr. Mary Tatem on the LARC Program
 - Ms. Marcia Mulé on the NIKE Alternative High School Program
- VI. Presentations of the Superintendent:
 - 1. Personnel Matters: Non-Certificated
 - 2. Personnel Matters: Non-Certificated
 - 3. Contracts
 - 4. Adoption of Proposed Policies:
 - No. 2255: Health and Safety Committee
 - No. 3230: Public Comment at Board Meetings
 - No. 4200: Curriculum Development and Evaluation
 - 5. First Reading of Proposed Policy:
 - No. 4322: Programs for the Gifted and Talented
 - 6. Award of Bids
 - 7. Acceptance of Wall of Fame Nominations
 - 8. Approval of Budget Transfer
 - 9. Approval of Transfer of Excess Funds
 - 10. Payment of Legal Bills: Legal Services
 - 11. Use of Schools
- VII. Questions and Comments from the Public
- VIII. Announcements:
 - 1. Long Beach Classroom Teachers' Association
 - 2. Administrative, Supervisory and PPS Group
 - 3. Long Beach Schools Employees' Association
 - 4. Parent/Teacher Association
 - 5. Student Organization
- IX. Board of Education - Additional New/Old Business, if any
- X. Adjournment

RESOLUTIONS

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education approves the following personnel actions.

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(a) Rescission: Resignation for the Purpose of Retirement

Name: Martha Goodman
Assign./Loc: Full Time Teacher Assistant/high school
Effective Date: July 1, 2010

(b) Termination

Name: Daniel DeLuca
Assign./Loc: Elementary Teacher/East/Lido Schools
Effective Date: July 22, 2010 close of day

(c) Resignations

(1) Name: Alicia Camuso
Assign./Loc: Part Time Teacher Assistant/East School
Effective Date: June 25, 2010 close of day

(2) Name: Jeannie Romero
Assign./Loc: Part Time Temporary Teacher Assistant/West School
Effective Date: June 4, 2010 close of day

(d) Adjusted Request for Leave of Absence: Maternity

Name: Katherine McCullagh
Assign./Loc: Elementary Teacher/East School
Effective Dates: June 11, 2010-October 12, 2010
Original Dates: September 1, 2010-October 12, 2010

(e) Request for Leave of Absence

Name: Beverly Monaghan
Assign./Loc: Part Time Teacher Assistant/high school
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-December 31, 2010
Reason: To student teach

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(f) Appointment: Probationary Special Education Teachers

- (1) Name: Richard Rogers
Assign./Loc: Probationary Special Education Teacher/High School
Certification: Initial Students with Disabilities 7-12, Social Studies (pending)
Initial Social Studies 7-12 (pending)
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2013
Tenure Date: September 1, 2013
Tenure Area: Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education
Salary Classification: MA/Step 1 (\$64,225 per annum)
Reason: To replace Matthew Scaglione
- (2) Name: Melissa Pecere
Assign./Loc: Probationary Special Education Teacher/middle school
Certification: Initial Literacy B-6 (pending)
Initial Students with Disabilities 5-9 (pending)
Initial Students with Disabilities 1-6
Initial Students with Disabilities B-2
Initial Childhood Education 1-6
Initial Early Childhood Education B-2
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2013
Tenure Date: September 1, 2013
Tenure Area: Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education
Salary Classification: BA+30/Step 2 (\$64,435 per annum)
Reason: To meet a district need
- (3) Name: Shane McCaughey
Assign./Loc: Probationary Special Education Teacher/ High School
Certification: Initial Students with Disabilities 7-12, Social Studies
Initial Social Studies 7-12
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2013
Tenure Date: September 1, 2013
Tenure Area: Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education
Salary Classification: MA/Step 1 (\$64,225 per annum)
Reason: To replace Matthew Schatz

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(g) Appointment: Probationary School Media Specialist (Library)

Name: Andrew Cumming
Assign./Loc: Probationary School Media Specialist (Library)/
East School
Certification: Professional Library Media Specialist
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2012
Tenure Date: September 1, 2012*
Tenure Area: School Media Specialist (Library)
Salary Classification: MA/Step 3 (\$69,098 per annum)
Reason: To replace Ellen Dibner
*Credit for time served as a regular substitute

(h) Appointment: Probationary Science Teacher

Name: Dina Zakaria
Assign./Loc: Probationary Science Teacher/middle school
Certification: Initial Earth Science 7-12 (pending)
Initial General Science 7-12 (pending)
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2013
Tenure Date: September 1, 2013
Tenure Area: Science
Salary Classification: MA/Step 1 (\$64,225 per annum)
Reason: To meet a district need

(i) Appointment: Probationary Remedial Reading Teacher

Name: Kristine Farrell
Assign./Loc: Probationary Remedial Reading Teacher/ high
school
Certification: Initial Literacy 5-12
Initial English Language Arts 7-12
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2013
Tenure Date: September 1, 2013
Tenure Area: Remedial Reading
Salary Classification: MA/Step 2 (\$66,665 per annum)
Reason: To meet a district need

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(j) Appointment: Probationary Social Studies Teachers

- (1) Name: Lisa Casey
Assign./Loc: Probationary Social Studies Teacher/high school
Certification: Initial Social Studies 7-12
Initial Social Studies 5-6 extension
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2011
Tenure Date: September 1, 2011*
Tenure Area: Social Studies
Salary Classification: MA+20/Step 4 (\$74,035 per annum)
Reason: To replace Joyce Dileo
*Credit for time served as a regular substitute
- (2) Name: James Stankard
Assign./Loc: Probationary Social Studies Teacher/middle school
Certification: Initial Social Studies 7-12
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2012
Tenure Date: September 1, 2012*
Tenure Area: Social Studies
Salary Classification: MA/Step 2 (\$66,665 per annum)
Reason: To replace Steve Jackson
*Credit for time served as a regular substitute

(k) Appointment: Probationary Elementary Teachers

- (1) Name: Lisa Dionisio
Assign./Loc: Probationary Elementary Teacher/West School
Certification: Permanent Pre K-6
Initial Students with Disabilities 1-6
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2011
Tenure Date: September 1, 2011*
Tenure Area: Elementary
Salary Classification: MA+50/Step 5 (\$81,367 per annum)
Reason: To replace Barbara Schlacter
*Credit for time served as a regular substitute

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(k) Appointment: Probationary Elementary Teachers continued:

(2) Name: Jacqueline Byrne
Assign./Loc: Probationary Elementary Teacher/East School
Certification: Initial Childhood Education 1-6
Initial Early Childhood Education B-2
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2011
Tenure Date: September 1, 2011*
Tenure Area: Elementary
Salary Classification: MA/Step 5 (\$75,125 per annum)
Reason: To replace Lauren Kaminisky
*Credit for time served as a regular substitute

(3) Name: Tamara Grosso
Assign./Loc: Probationary Elementary Teacher/East School
Certification: Initial Childhood Education 1-6
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2011
Tenure Date: September 1, 2011*
Tenure Area: Elementary
Salary Classification: BA+30/Step 4 (\$68,900 per annum)
Reason: To replace Daniel DeLuca
*Credit for time served as a regular substitute

(l) Appointment: Probationary Elementary/Mathematics Teacher

Name: Catherine Hubenko
Assign./Loc: Probationary Elementary (.6)/Mathematics (.4)
Teacher/middle school
Certification: Permanent Pre K-6
Permanent Mathematics 7-12
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Ending Date: August 31, 2012
Tenure Date: September 1, 2012*
Tenure Areas: Elementary
Mathematics
Salary Classification: MA+30/Step 2 (\$70,409 per annum)
Reason: To meet a district need
*Credit for tenure in another NYS school district

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(m) Appointment: Regular Substitute Elementary Teacher

Name: Julie Baron
Assign./Loc: Regular Substitute Elementary Teacher/(.5)
Lido/(.5) East Schools
Certification: Initial Childhood Education 1-6
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Tenure Area: Elementary
Salary Classification: BA/Step 2 (\$60,799 per annum)
Reason: To replace Heather Klein

(n) Appointment: Regular Substitute Social Studies Teachers

- (1) Name: Tamara Richards
Assign./Loc: Regular Substitute Social Studies Teacher/high school
Certification: Permanent Social Studies 7-12
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Tenure Area: Social Studies
Salary Classification: MA/Step 5 (\$75,125 per annum)
Reason: To replace Claire Stanek
- (2) Name: Tinetta Chavis
Assign./Loc: Regular Substitute Social Studies Teacher/high school
Certification: Professional Social Studies 7-12 (pending)
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Tenure Area: Social Studies
Salary Classification: MA+10/Step 5 (\$76,372 per annum)
Reason: To replace Anna Pace
- (3) Name: Lindsay Ahrens
Assign./Loc: Regular Substitute Social Studies Teacher/middle school
Certification: Initial Social Studies 7-12
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Tenure Area: Social Studies
Salary Classification: BA+30/Step 2 (\$62,203 per annum)
Reason: To replace Jennifer Quinn

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(n) Appointment: Regular Substitute Social Studies Teachers continued:

(4) Name: Robin Kochie-Gonzalez
Assign./Loc: Regular Substitute Social Studies Teacher/middle school
Certification: Permanent Social Studies 7-12
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Tenure Area: Social Studies
Salary Classification: MA+60/Step 2 (\$71,715 per annum)
Reason: To replace Sean Hurley

(o) Appointment: Regular Substitute English Teachers

(1) Name: Steven Bialick
Assign./Loc: Regular Substitute English Teacher/middle school
Certification: Initial English Language Arts 7-12
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Tenure Area: English
Salary Classification: MA/Step 5 (\$75,125 per annum)
Reason: To replace Faithe Ferrante

(2) Name: Anthony Balsamo
Assign./Loc: Regular Substitute English Teacher/high school
Certification: Initial English Language Arts 7-12
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Tenure Area: English
Salary Classification: MA/Step 2 (\$66,665 per annum)
Reason: To replace Ryan Buglisi

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(p) Appointment: Part Time Elementary Teachers (0.2)

- (1) Name: Karen Angst
Assign./Loc: Part Time Elementary Teacher
(0.2)/Long Beach Catholic School
Certification: Permanent Pre K-6
Permanent Mathematics 7-12
Effective Date: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011
(or earlier at the district's discretion)
Salary Classification: 0.2 of MA/Step 2 (\$13,333 per annum)
Reason: To provide AIS/Mathematics Services
- (2) Name: Kelly Ann Carey
Assign./Loc: Part Time Elementary Teacher
(0.2)/Long Beach Catholic School
Certification: Permanent Pre K-6
Permanent Mathematics 7-12
Effective Date: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011
(or earlier at the district's discretion)
Salary Classification: 0.2 of MA+10/Step 2 (\$13,583 per annum)
Reason: To provide AIS/Mathematics Services
- (3) Name: Kathleen Tursi
Assign./Loc: Part Time Elementary Teacher
(0.2)/Long Beach Catholic School
Certification: Permanent N-6
Effective Date: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Salary Classification: 0.2 of MA/Step 2 (\$13,333 per annum)
Reason: To provide AIS/Reading Services
- (4) Name: Jennifer Minerva
Assign./Loc: Part Time Elementary Teacher
(0.2)/Long Beach Catholic School
Certification: Permanent Reading
Permanent Pre K-6
Effective Date: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Salary Classification: 0.2 of MA/Step 2 (\$13,333 per annum)
Reason: To provide AIS/Reading Services

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(p) Appointment: Part Time Elementary Teachers (0.2) continued:

(5) Name: Christina Volpe
Assign./Loc: Part Time Elementary Teacher (0.2)/Long Beach Catholic School
Certification: Permanent Pre K-6
Effective Date: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Salary Classification: 0.2 of MA/Step 2 (\$13,333 per annum)
Reason: To provide AIS/Reading Services

(q) Appointment: Part Time Elementary Teacher-AIS Math (0.12)

Name: Nicole Isola
Assign./Loc: Part Time Elementary Teacher (0.12)/Long Beach Catholic School
Certification: Initial Childhood Education 1-6
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Salary Classification: 0.12 of MA/Step 1 (\$8,000 per annum) prorated
Reason: To provide AIS/Mathematics Services

(r) Appointment: Title III Summer Program-Rate of Pay \$57.70 per hour - Maximum 40 hours-Grant Funded

Name	Activity	Grades
Elizabeth Crescitelli	Dual Language Enrichment Camp	K-5
Flor West	ESL Enrichment	8-10

(s) Appointment: Title III Summer Program-Rate according to contract-Grant Funded)

Name	Activity	Grades
Elizabeth Wisey	ESL Enrichment Teacher Assistant	K-1

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

- (t) **Adjusted Re-Appointment: Part Time Pre Kindergarten Teachers (18.25 hours per week) Subject to enrollment-2010-2011 School Year – Rate: \$52.85 per hour**

- | | |
|-------------------------|----------------------|
| 1. April Andrews | 7. Natasha Reichel |
| 2. Elizabeth Fichtelman | 8. AnnMarie Scandole |
| 3. Rosemary Antonik | 9. Jean Kushel |
| 4. Jacqueline Eduardo | 10. Janette Lee |
| 5. Molly Drake | |
| 6. Marissa Grimaudo | |

- (u) **Appointment: Deans - 2010-2011 School Year Stipend: \$3,830 per annum**

Name	Assignment	Location
1. John Anfossi	Dean	middle school
2. Lynn Dean	Dean	middle school

- (v) **Re-Appointment: Part Time Director of Teacher Center (12 hours per week) Grant Funded**

Name: Sharon Kimmel
Assign./Loc.: Part Time Director Teacher Center/Blackheath
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (or earlier at the district's discretion)
Stipend: \$22,387 per annum

- (w) **Reclassifications:**

Name	Assignments	New Class	Effective Date
1. Jessica Bedard	Teacher/Special Ed	MA+60	9/1/10
2. Cindy Borelli	Teacher/Reading	MA+60	9/1/10
3. Thomas Burke	Teacher/Physical Ed	MA+20	9/1/09
4. Denise Callahan	Teacher/Special Ed	MA+80	9/1/10
5. Elena Frishman	Teacher/English	MA+40	2/1/10
6. Lauren Harold	Teacher/English	MA+40	2/1/10
7. Jennifer Soldan	Teacher/Reading	MA+80	9/1/10
8. Michele Vais	Teacher/Elementary	MA+60	9/1/09

- (x) **Recommend** that the Board of Education approve a memorandum effectuating amendments to the contract for Assistant Superintendent Vincent Butera.

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(y) Appointment: Interscholastic Coaches/Fall 2010

Fall Coaching Positions	Coach	Stipend
1. V Football Head	Scott Martin	10,003
2. V Football Assistant	Ian Butler	7,505
3. V Football Assistant	Jason Pearl	7,505
4. V Football Assistant	Bill Whittaker	7,505
5. JV Football	Robert Maggio	7,206
6. JV Football	Philip Bruno	7,206
7. JV Football	Michael Dotzler	7,206
8. V Cheerleading	Nora Bellsey	5,130
9. JV Cheerleading	Jes Bellsey	3,744
10. V Cross Country	Greg Milone	6,978
11. V Cross Country, Assistant	Megan Grahlfs	5,572
12. V Boys Soccer	William DeFilippis	7,476
13. V Boys Soccer Assistant	Leo Palacio	5,532
14. JV Boys Soccer	Miguel Rodriguez	6,209
15. V Girls Soccer	T.J. Burke	7,476
16. V Girls Soccer Assistant	Tara Wesselhoft	5,532
17. JV Girls Soccer	TBA	6,209
18. V Girls Swim	John Skudin	7,971
19. V Girls Swim Assistant	Lynn Tenaglia	5,102
20. V Girls Tennis	Sue Hirschbein Bodnar	6,183
21. V Girls Tennis Assistant	Tony Stricklin	4,943
22. JV Girls Tennis	Cristina Camacho	5,318
23. V Boys Volleyball	Bill Gibson	7,471
24. JV Boys Volleyball Assistant	Eric Heck	5,532
25. JV Boys Volleyball	TBA	6,009
26. V Girls Volleyball	Kerri Rehnback	7,471
27. V Girls Volleyball Assistant	Beverly Monaghan	5,532
28. JV Girls Volleyball	Aime Rivero	6,009
29. Strength & Conditioning	Lori DeVivio	3,218
Middle School	Coach	
30. 7/8 Football	Greg Cody	6,102
31. 7/8 Football	Anthony LaPenna	6,102
32. 7/8 Football	Raymond Adams	6,102
33. 7/8 Cross Country	Carmine Lombardo	4,639
34. 7 Boys Soccer	John Dunne	4,412
35. 8 Boys Soccer	Michael Jimenez	4,412
36. 7 Girls Soccer	TBA	4,412
37. 8 Girls Soccer	TBA	4,412
38. 7/8 Boys Tennis	Marino Bragino	3,661

I. CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(z) Appointment: Summer 2010 Curriculum Writers-Rate of Pay \$38.31 Per Hour

Course	Teacher	Maximum Hours
1. FLEX Grade 6	Lindsay Van Sickle/Sandra Yanowitch/Tina DeBellegarde	80
2. Spanish Native Grade 6	Betsabe Montoya/Jeannine Simpson	80
3. Spanish Native Grade 9	Aime Rivero/Christos Koutsoumbis	80
4. FLES Grade 4	Doris Castro/Gillian Bella/Stacie Kaufer	80
5. IB Italian	Anna Carfagno.	80
6. IB Spanish	Monica Geller/Aime Rivero	80
7. 6 th Grade Science	Regina Dean/Elizabeth Chimienti	80
8. IB Environmental	Cody Onufrock	80
9. IB Biology	Veronica Macerino	80
10. Elective: The Sea	Bill Gibson	20
11. Elective: Astronomy	Cherie Mannarino	20
12. Global 9 Heterogeneous	Lisa Casey/Brian Petschauer	80
13. AP/IB HOTA	Christine Graham/Andrew Smith	80
14. IB TOK	E. Levin	40
15. Grade 6 Heterogeneous	Robert Gallopini/Melanie Scott	80
16. Grade 6 Heterogeneous	Robert Maggio/Julie Baron	80
17. IB Math SL	Arkadiy Simonovsky	80
18. IB Math Studies	Kristy Altebrando	80
19. Geometry B	Margaret Butler/Ellen McElroy	80
20. AP Calculus BC	Patricia Fallon	80
21. IB English A1 HL-Year 1	Toni Weiss/Matthew Hartman	80
22. Grade 9 Honors	Maria Hartman (30)/Jeanne O'Shea (25)/Francine Saginario (25)	80
23. Grade 8 Writer's Workshop	Steven Bialick/Dena Hopper	80
24. Grade 6 Literacy Class	Shari Steier/Debra Rabiner	80
25. Senior English	Elena Frishman/Matthew Hartman	40
26. IB Visual Arts	Nora Bellsey/Alison Katulka	80
27. IB Music	Felicia Wilson/Andrew Rossi	80

II. NON CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(a) Resignation for the Purpose of Retirement

(1) Name: Arleen Douglas
Assign./Loc: Secretary I/East School
Effective Date: August 31, 2010

(2) Name: Lorelia Quinn
Assign./Loc: Full Time Food Service Worker/high school
Effective Date: June 5, 2010

(b) Discontinuance

Name: Linda Brace
Assign./Loc: Lunch Aide/Lindell School
Effective Date: June 15, 2010

(c) Request for Leave of Absence

Name: Bernadette Ciccarello
Assign./Loc: Full Time Food Service worker/high school
Effective Dates: June 22, 2010-June 25, 2010
Reason: Medical

(d) Appointment: Full Time Food Service Workers (10 months)

(1) Name: Joseph Rodriguez
Assign./Loc.: Food Service Worker/high school
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Probationary End Date: September 1, 2014
Salary Classification: \$18,269* per annum
Grade/Step: Grade II/Step 1
Reason: To replace Mario Ciccarello
*Subject to negotiations

(2) Name: Edward M. Gennusa
Assign./Loc.: Food Service Worker/high school
Effective Date: September 1, 2010
Probationary End Date: September 1, 2014
Salary Classification: \$18,269* per annum
Grade/Step: Grade II/Step 1
Reason: To replace Peter Krawkowski
*Subject to negotiations

II. NON CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

(e) Appointment: Part Time Equipment Manager

Name: Catherine Mechow
Assign./Loc: Part Time Equipment Manager (16 hrs per week)/high school
Effective Dates: September 1, 2010-June 30, 2011 (with extra hours over the summer)
Salary Classification: \$18.52* per hour
Grade/Step: Grade 1A/Step 5
Reason: Annual re-appointment
*Subject to negotiations

(f) Appointment: Seasonal Worker Summer 2010

Name: Kevin Chavez
Assign./Loc.: Cleaner/Lindell School
Rate: \$8.50

- (g) **Recommend** that the Board of Education of the Long Beach Public Schools hereby authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to amend the contracts for the following staff members.

Name

1. Lynn Gawkoski
2. Barbara O'Brien
3. Eileen Lilly
4. Irene Casalino
5. MaryEllen Condon
6. Madeleine Zubrin
7. Joanne McLoughlin
8. Carole Butler

III. CONTRACTS

(a) MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT: LONG BEACH PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND THE LONG BEACH CLASSROOM TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Agreement between the negotiating representatives of the Long Beach Public Schools and the Long Beach Classroom Teachers Association, dated June 22, 2010.

(b) MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT: LONG BEACH PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND THE ASPPG

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Agreement between the negotiating representatives of the Long Beach Public Schools and the Administrative, Supervisory and Pupil Personnel Group, dated June 22, 2010.

4. ADOPTION OF PROPOSED POLICY:

- No. 2255: Health and Safety Committee
- No. 3230: Public Comment at Board Meetings
- No. 4200: Curriculum Development and Evaluation

5. FIRST READING OF PROPOSED POLICY:

- No. 4322: Programs for the Gifted and Talented

6. AWARD OF BIDS

A. AWARD OF BID NO. 768: SUMMER SPECIAL EDUCATION TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Long Beach City School District ("District") placed legal notice advertising a bid for summer special education transportation (Bid # 768) in the official District paper on May 6, 2010, and mailed bid documents to ten (10) vendors; and

WHEREAS, the District, in accordance with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law, invited sealed bids for summer special education transportation, which bids were opened publicly on June 4, 2010; and

WHEREAS, L & M Bus was the lowest responsible bidder for the bid for summer special education transportation (Bid #768) for DDI/Huntington and DDI/Smithtown and Veterans Transportation was the lowest responsible bidder for summer special education transportation (Bid #768) for Shield Institute;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education hereby determines that L & M Bus was the lowest responsible bidder for the bid for summer special education transportation for DDI/Huntington and DDI/Smithtown (Bid #768) and approves the award of bid for summer special education transportation to DDI/Huntington and DDI/Smithtown (Bid #768) to L & M Bus;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education hereby determines that Veterans Transportation Bus was the lowest responsible bidder for the bid for summer special education transportation for Shield Institute (Bid #768) and approves the award of bid for summer special education transportation to Shield Institute (Bid #768) to Veterans Transportation.

6. AWARD OF BIDS (cont'd)

**B. AWARD OF BID FOR EXTERIOR CONCRETE REMEDIATION
SOUNDINGS AND EXPLORATORY TESTING**

WHEREAS, the Long Beach City School District ("District") placed legal notice advertising a bid for the Long Beach High School ("LBHS") exterior concrete remediation soundings and exploratory testing work in the official District paper on April 15, 2010 and mailed documents to 37 contractors; and

WHEREAS, the District, in accordance with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law, invited bids for exterior concrete remediation soundings and exploratory work at LBHS, which bids were opened publicly on April 29, 2010; and

WHEREAS, Absolute General Contracting ("Absolute") was the lowest responsible bidder on the bid for exterior concrete remediation soundings and exploratory testing work at LBHS;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education hereby determines that Absolute was the lowest responsible bidder for the exterior concrete remediation soundings and exploratory work at LBHS and approves the award of exterior concrete remediation soundings and exploratory work to Absolute.

7. ACCEPTANCE OF WALL OF FAME NOMINATIONS

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Long Beach City School District hereby votes for the following nominees to be selected for the Wall of Fame for the 2010 school year.

Nominees are listed in alphabetical order.

Kevin Haggerty
Jon Masa
Melvin Pollack

8. APPROVAL OF BUDGET TRANSFER

WHEREAS, the Long Beach City School District ("District") desires to reconcile certain expenditures as the fiscal year draws to an end; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to transfer funds in order to properly fund budget codes in accordance with the desired expenditures;

BE IT RESOLVED that, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education approves the requested budget transfer.

9. APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF EXCESS FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Board of Education ("Board") of the Long Beach City School District ("District") previously established reserve funds for Retirement Contribution, Employee Benefit Accrued Liability, Worker's Compensation, and Capital pursuant to Education and General Municipal Law; and

WHEREAS, there is excess fund balance in the 2009-2010 budget;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby approves the transfer of excess fund balance from the 2009-2010 fiscal year to the following reserve funds: Retirement Contribution, Employee Benefit Accrued Liability, Worker's Compensation, and Capital in an amount not to exceed \$2,500,000 for each reserve fund.

10. PAYMENT OF LEGAL BILLS: LEGAL SERVICES

BE IT RESOLVED that, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education authorizes expenditures in the amount of \$17,317.67 to the firm of Ingerman, Smith, L.L.P. for the monthly retainer and extraordinary legal services rendered during the period May 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010.

11. USE OF SCHOOLS

BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education approves the use of schools, as attached, not to conflict with District events. However, please note that events may have to be modified/rescheduled based on building construction schedules.

SUBJECT: HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

The Board of Education recognizes the importance of the participation of district staff and parents in promoting a safe, secure and healthy school environment. In accordance with Commissioner's regulations, the Board will appoint a Health and Safety Committee composed of representation from district officials, staff, bargaining units and parents and will include a school nurse. The committee will participate in monitoring the condition of occupied school buildings to assure that they are safe and maintained in a state of good repair. The Superintendent of Schools will ensure that the committee is appropriately involved in all of the activities required by the Commissioner's regulations. Specifically, the committee will:

1. Participate in the investigation and disposition of health and safety complaints
2. Ensure that at least one member of the committee participates in the annual visual inspection.
3. Consult with district officials in completing safety ratings of all occupied school buildings.
4. Monitor district compliance of all safety drills.
5. During construction projects, the Health and Safety Committee will be expanded to include the architect, construction manager and contractor. The committee will:
 - a. Monitor safety during construction projects
 - b. Participate in the investigation and disposition of noise, health and safety complaints regarding the construction or maintenance project.
 - c. After the work is completed, conduct a walk-through inspection to confirm that the area is ready to be reopened for use.

First Reading: June 8, 2010
Second Reading: June 14, 2010
Approval: June 22, 2010

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 22

SUBJECT: HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

The Board of Education recognizes the importance of the participation of district staff and parents in promoting a safe, secure and healthy school environment. In accordance with Commissioner's regulations, the Board will appoint a Health and Safety Committee composed of representation from district officials, staff, bargaining units and parents and will include a school nurse. The committee will participate in monitoring the condition of occupied school buildings to assure that they are safe and maintained in a state of good repair. The Superintendent of Schools will ensure that the committee is appropriately involved in all of the activities required by the Commissioner's regulations. Specifically, the committee will:

1. Participate in the investigation and disposition of health and safety complaints
2. Ensure that at least one member of the committee participates in the annual visual inspection.
3. Consult with district officials in completing safety ratings of all occupied school buildings.
4. Monitor district compliance of all safety drills.
5. During construction projects, the Health and Safety Committee will be expanded to include the architect, construction manager and contractor. The committee will.
 - a. Monitor safety during construction projects
 - b. Participate in the investigation and disposition of noise, health and safety complaints regarding the construction or maintenance project.
 - c. After the work is completed, conduct a walk-through inspection to confirm that the area is ready to be reopened for use.

First Reading: June 8, 2010
 Second Reading: June 14, 2010
 Approval: June 22, 2010

Deleted: safety during school construction projects including periodic meetings to review issues and address complaints related to health and safety resulting from the project.¶

Formatted: Level 1, Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.25"

Deleted: Upon completion of a construction project, ensure that at least one member of the committee participates in a walk-through inspection.

Formatted: Font: Bold, Font color: Black

Deleted: conduct a walk-through inspection to ensure the area is ready to be reopened for use.¶

Deleted: ¶
¶
Expanded Health and Safety Committee¶
¶

Formatted: Font: Bold, Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold, Font color: Black

Deleted: This expanded committee will:

Deleted: Participate in the investigation and disposition of health and safety complaints regarding the construction or maintenance project.¶
¶ [... [1]

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", Hanging: 0.25"

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", Hanging: 0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", Hanging: 0.25"

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: ¶

Participate in the investigation and disposition of health and safety complaints regarding the construction or maintenance project.

Meet periodically to review issues and address complaints regarding health and safety arising from construction.

Community Relations**SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS**

The Board of Education recognizes the importance of community input. Public input or comment is limited to two opportunities:

1. Agenda items after Board comments at the beginning of the meeting; and
2. Non-agenda items (new/old business) at the end of the meeting.

To respect everyone's time and engage all who wish to address the board:

- The Board recognizes that the Board President is the chair of the meeting and therefore is responsible for the agenda, pace, and control of meetings. Individual board members will only address the public at the direction of or with permission of the Board President. The Board will avoid defensive argument during public input sessions.
- Speakers will wait until they are recognized by the President before speaking.
- Speakers will stand at the podium and state name and address prior to speaking.
- All comments should be kept as brief as possible and relate to district matters.
- All comments and questions will be addressed directly to the Board President.
- Members of the public are encouraged to present written comments regarding matters involving the business of the School District and its programs and should submit such writings to the District Office for distribution to Board members and the Superintendent prior to discussion at Board meetings.
- A total of three (3) minutes per agenda item will be allotted to each individual speaker to address items on the business meeting agenda and five minutes to speak under new/old business. An individual may speak only once on a specific topic.
- Debate between members of the audience and/or Board members is inappropriate and will not be permitted.
- Any individual displaying behavior deemed rude, disrespectful, disruptive and/or abusive will not be tolerated and will be asked to discontinue comments and sit down. Should the individual refuse, the Board may elect to recess.

Community Relations

SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS - continued

- Only residents of the school district* have the right to speak unless the Board decides otherwise.

No person will be allowed to speak regarding the following:

1. Discussion or comments regarding specific personnel, negotiations, litigation or other topics more appropriately discussed in executive session may be restricted at the discretion of the President:
 - An issue in a pending lawsuit, complaint, or investigation filed with an outside agency, wherein the District, employee(s) or the Board is a party;
 - A pending grievance;
 - A pending employee complaint filed with the District or an outside agency;
 - A complaint against individual employee(s);
 - An employee disciplinary action including suspension or termination;
 - A pending pupil disciplinary action including suspension or appeal that may reach the Board.
2. The Board will not act on complaints that have not been explored at the appropriate level. (See 3230-R.)

Individual Board members will refer persons making complaints to the Superintendent or the appropriate administrator. Board members will refrain from expressing any judgment until such complaint is submitted to the entire Board.

The individual dignity of Board members, District employees, students, and members of the public must be respected by all speakers. Board members, employees, students and members of the public will not be subjected to verbal abuse.

* “residents of the school district” is to include parents of “out of district” students who attend the Long Beach Public School District.

NOTE: Refer also to Policies #1420 Complaints about Curricula or Instructional Materials

First Reading: March 9, 2010
Second Reading: March 23, 2010
Approval: June 22, 2010

Formatted: Left: 0.88", Bottom: 0.18", Footer distance from edge: 0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Education recognizes the importance of community input. Public input or comment is limited to two opportunities:

1. Agenda items after Board comments at the beginning of the meeting; and
2. Non-agenda items (new/old business) at the end of the meeting.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

To respect everyone's time and engage all who wish to address the board:

- The Board recognizes that the Board President is the chair of the meeting and therefore is responsible for the agenda, pace, and control of meetings. Individual board members will only address the public at the direction of or with permission of the Board President. The Board will avoid defensive argument during public input sessions.
- Speakers will wait until they are recognized by the President before speaking.
- Speakers will stand at the podium and state name and address prior to speaking.
- All comments should be kept as brief as possible and relate to district matters.
- All comments and questions will be addressed directly to the Board President.
- Members of the public are encouraged to present written comments regarding matters involving the business of the School District and its programs and should submit such writings to the District Office for distribution to Board members and the Superintendent prior to discussion at Board meetings.
- A total of three (3) minutes per agenda item will be allotted to each individual speaker to address items on the business meeting agenda and five minutes to speak under new/old business. An individual may speak only once on a specific topic.
- Debate between members of the audience and/or Board members is inappropriate and will not be permitted.
- Any individual displaying behavior deemed rude, disrespectful, disruptive and/or abusive will not be tolerated and will be asked to discontinue comments and sit down. Should the individual refuse, the Board may elect to recess.

Deleted:

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: five (5) minutes per meeting

Deleted: Behavior deemed rude, disrespectful or disruptive will not be tolerated. The President will maintain decorum at all times. ¶

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Community Relations

Deleted: Only residents of the school district have the right to speak unless the Board decides otherwise.¶
¶
¶
Page Break

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted:)

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: No person will be allowed to speak regarding the following:¶
¶

Deleted: <#>Issues regarding individual complaints that have not followed the proper protocol listed below.¶

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: outside agency, wherein the District, employee(s) or the Board is a party;¶

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Tab after: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"

Deleted: ,

Deleted: nor

Deleted: bc

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: 8330 – Objection to Instructional Materials

Deleted: #8331 – Controversial Issues

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Tabs: 1.25", Left

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶
First Reading: March 9, 2010¶

SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS - continued

- Only residents of the school district* have the right to speak unless the Board decides otherwise.

No person will be allowed to speak regarding the following:

1. Discussion or comments regarding specific personnel, negotiations, litigation or other topics more appropriately discussed in executive session may be restricted at the discretion of the President:

- An issue in a pending lawsuit, complaint, or investigation filed with an outside agency, wherein the District, employee(s) or the Board is a party;
- A pending grievance;
- A pending employee complaint filed with the District or an outside agency;
- A complaint against individual employee(s);
- An employee disciplinary action including suspension or termination;
- A pending pupil disciplinary action including suspension or appeal that may reach the Board.

2. The Board will not act on complaints that have not been explored at the appropriate level. (See 3230-R.)

Individual Board members will refer persons making complaints to the Superintendent or the appropriate administrator. Board members will refrain from expressing any judgment until such complaint is submitted to the entire Board.

The individual dignity of Board members, District employees, students, and members of the public must be respected by all speakers. Board members, employees, students, and members of the public will not be subjected to verbal abuse.

* “residents of the school district” is to include parents of “out of district” students who attend the Long Beach Public School District.

NOTE: Refer also to Policies #1420 Complaints about Curricula or Instructional Materials

First Reading: March 9, 2010
Second Reading: March 23, 2010
Approval: June 22, 2010

Long Beach Public Schools Public Participation at Board Meetings

The Board of Education encourages public participation at Board meetings. There will be a specific agenda item at each meeting of the Board to provide an opportunity for the public to address the Board.

A reasonable period of time shall be set aside during the last part of each regular and special meeting during which the taxpayers, community citizens, school personnel, and school students may openly address themselves directly to the Board. Persons wishing to speak should identify themselves, any organization they may be representing at the meeting and the agenda topic they wish to discuss. Comments should be kept as brief as possible may not exceed five (5) minutes and must relate to school matters. Personal criticism shall not be tolerated. No individual may speak more than once to a specific topic. Any provision in this paragraph may be waived by a majority vote of the Board.

Public meetings of the Board are intended for the consideration of matters of educational policy and implementation and not for discussion of broad political or social issues.

To maintain a fair and ethically sound relationship among the administration, school personnel, and district students, the Board prefers that all school personnel and/or all students discuss each topic with their immediate supervisor in order to resolve the problem at the lowest level. When this not possible, resolution shall be sought through the Superintendent of Schools. If the resolution at the Superintendent's level is not satisfactory, the Superintendent shall refer the concern or problem to the Board for final resolution.

Cross-ref: 2370, Public involvement at Board Meetings
3240, Line and Staff Relations
5311.3, Student Complaints and Grievances

Adopted date: April 24, 1990

Instruction**CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT AND EVALUATION**

The Board of Education supports and encourages development of a District-wide, articulated curriculum that conforms to state mandates and is responsive to the needs of children in a rapidly changing global society. The Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction, the Principals of the Pre-K, Elementary, and Secondary schools shall be responsible to the Superintendent of Schools for developing and implementing district-wide efforts toward the short and long-range improvement of curriculum and instruction.

The Superintendent of Schools, in coordination with the Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum, shall be responsible for curriculum that:

- Complies with state mandates regarding course offerings and essential knowledge and skills.
- Focuses on the content standards of each discipline and ensures that what students learn is rigorous, challenging and represents the most important learning for students.
- Provides sufficient flexibility to meet individual student needs at each stage of development.
- Reflects current research, best practices and technological advancements within each discipline

The Superintendent of Schools may appoint curriculum study committees, comprised of various constituent groups including parents, teachers, and administrators. The findings of these committees shall be presented and submitted by the Superintendent of Schools to the Board of Education for consideration in the forming of curriculum policy.

The Board recognizes the need for and the value of a systematic, ongoing program of curriculum evaluation that includes collecting and analyzing data about student achievement. All aspects of the curriculum shall be subjected to a critical analysis in an attempt to improve students' learning and growth. Such a program is essential to evaluate program effectiveness in each content area and to make judgments about resource allocation. The Board shall receive reports, at least semi-annually, on curriculum related matters, such as instructional programs, the work of curriculum committees, and periodic evaluation of curricular areas.

The Board directs the Superintendent of Schools to develop regulations to implement this policy that will also reflect the use of appropriate benchmarks and indicators to assess the efficacy of the curriculum.

Education Law Sections 1709

First Reading: May 25, 2010

Second Reading: June 8, 2010

Approval: June 22, 2010

Instruction

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT AND EVALUATION

The Board of Education supports and encourages development of a District-wide, articulated curriculum that conforms to state mandates and is responsive to the needs of children in a rapidly changing global society. The Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction, the Principals of the Pre-K, Elementary, and Secondary schools shall be responsible to the Superintendent of Schools for developing and implementing district-wide efforts toward the short and long-range improvement of curriculum and instruction.

The Superintendent of Schools, in coordination with the Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum, shall be responsible for curriculum that:

- Complies with state mandates regarding course offerings and essential knowledge and skills.
- Focuses on the content standards of each discipline and ensures that what students learn is rigorous, challenging and represents the most important learning for students.
- Provides sufficient flexibility to meet individual student needs at each stage of development.
- Reflects current research, best practices and technological advancements within each discipline

The Superintendent of Schools may appoint curriculum study committees, comprised of various constituent groups including parents, teachers, and administrators. The findings of these committees shall be presented and submitted by the Superintendent of Schools to the Board of Education for consideration in the forming of curriculum policy.

Deleted: may

The Board recognizes the need for and the value of a systematic, ongoing program of curriculum evaluation that includes collecting and analyzing data about student achievement. All aspects of the curriculum shall be subjected to a critical analysis in an attempt to improve students' learning and growth. Such a program is essential to evaluate program effectiveness in each content area and to make judgments about resource allocation. The Board shall receive reports, at least semi-annually, on curriculum related matters, such as instructional programs, the work of curriculum committees, and periodic evaluation of curricular areas.

Deleted: will

The Board directs the Superintendent of Schools to develop regulations to implement this policy that will also reflect the use of appropriate benchmarks and indicators to assess the efficacy of the curriculum.

Education Law Sections 1709

First Reading: May 25, 2010

Second Reading: June 8, 2010

Approval: June 22, 2010

Instruction**POLICY: PROGRAMS FOR THE GIFTED AND TALENTED**

The Board of Education encourages educational programs which challenge and promote the realization of individual potential in all students. The Board also recognizes that further efforts are necessary to extend educationally and in a cost effective manner the allocation of resources towards appropriate programs for students identified as gifted and talented. Consistent with District efforts to develop a continuum of learning experiences which addresses the special gifts and talents of students, the Superintendent of Schools shall input from appropriate school personnel a District plan for education of the gifted and talented. The Superintendent will submit to the Board a status report on an annual basis which shall include:

1. the criteria for pupil participation in programs;
2. the status and location of ongoing programs;
3. his/her recommendations for new programs;
4. the identification and allocation of resources for all ongoing and recommended programs;
5. provisions for staff development to promote effective implementation of programs; and
6. provisions for ongoing monitoring and evaluation of pupils and programs. Programs traditionally viewed as for the gifted and talented greatly benefit the entire school program and encourages programs that provide enrichment opportunities for all students. The Board also recognizes the value of community support for program success and encourages the use of community resources for special programs and periodic reporting of activities through the District newsletter.

Ref: New York State Constitution Article XI §1
Education Law §§3602(23); 4451; 4452; 4453
Regulation of the Commissioner §§100.5(d)(i); 142
Adopted:

Long Beach City School District

Out of District Handicap Summer Transportation 2010-2011

Bid #768

VENDOR	PRICE PER STUDENT PER MO.	PRICE PER ADD. STUD PER MO.	PRICE PER VEHICLE PER MO.	PRICE PER MATRON PER MO. (IF NEEDED)	Comments
Independent					
DDI Huntington	\$ 230.00	n/c	\$ 230.00	\$ 110.00	
Shield Institute	\$ 200.00	n/c	\$ 200.00	\$ 110.00	
DDI Smithtown	\$ 230.00	n/c	\$ 230.00	\$ 110.00	
L & M Bus					
DDI Huntington	\$ 266.05	n/c	\$ 532.10	n/c	
Shield Institute	n/b	n/b	n/b	n/b	
DDI Smithtown	\$ 266.05	n/c	\$ 532.10	n/c	
We Transport					
DDI Huntington	\$ 222.00	\$ 111.00	\$ 300.00	\$ 111.00	
Shield Institute	\$ 222.00	\$ 111.00	\$ 300.00	\$ 111.00	
DDI Smithtown	\$ 280.00	\$ 180.00	\$ 360.00	\$ 140.00	
First Student					
DDI Huntington	\$ 233.00	\$ 10.00	\$ 233.00	\$ 95.00	
Shield Institute	\$ 280.00	\$ 10.00	\$ 280.00	\$ 95.00	
DDI Smithtown	\$ 280.00	\$ 10.00	\$ 280.00	\$ 95.00	
Veterans					
DDI Huntington	n/b	n/b	n/b	n/b	
Shield Institute	\$ 185.00	\$ 100.00	\$ 230.00	\$ 110.00	
DDI Smithtown	n/b	n/b	n/b	n/b	

APPLICATIONS FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

<u>Organization</u>	<u>Purpose</u>	<u>Facility Requested</u>	<u>Date Requested</u>
Long Beach Varsity Giants	Baseball Games	High School Field 4	Thursday, 7/1/10, from 6:00 pm – 8:30 pm; Thursday, 7/8/10, from 6:00 pm – 8:30 pm; Sunday, 7/11/10, from 2:00 pm – 7:30 pm; Tuesday, 7/13/10, from 6:00 – 8:30 pm; Thursday, 7/15/10, from 6:00 – 8:30 pm; Sunday, 7/18/10, from 2:00 pm – 7:30 pm; Saturday, 7/24/10, from 12:00 pm – 5:30 pm; Sunday, 7/25/10, from 2:00 pm – 7:30 pm
City of Long Beach	Academic Enrichment Program	Middle School, Room 69	Tuesdays and Thursdays, 7/6/10 through 8/12/10 from 8:00 am – 2:00 pm